



Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting

held in the Old School Hall, East Harling on 23rd April 2013

PRESENT

There were 25 people present including 8 Parish Councillors, 2 District Councillors and 2 Police Officers

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Mrs P Guise, Mr I Hattersley and Mr D Holden
Mr W Nunn has stepped down as County Councillor so did not attend

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 24th April 2012

These minutes were approved and signed

3. MATTERS ARISING

None

4. PARISH COUNCIL REPORT /

This was given by the Chairman, Mr P Edge, a copy of his report is attached and forms part of these minutes

Mr G Jubb thanked Mr P Edge for all the work he has done on behalf of the Parish and its Council throughout the year, he also took the opportunity to thank the Deputy Chair Mrs L Mould.

5. POLICE REPORT

This was given by PCSO Helen Maxwell. A copy of her notes is attached and forms part of these minutes

Mr P Edge made reference to Speed Watch and being unable to enforce this in a 20mph area, he was advised that this matter should be discussed with Traffic Police Team

6. DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT

This was given by Mrs E Jolly . A copy of her report is attached and forms part of these minutes.

The Chairman thanked both Mrs Jolly and Mrs Chapman-Allen for their hard work during this past year on our behalf. Also thanks to Mr Nunn for his help and advice.

7. RECREATION USERS ASSOCIATION

This was given by Mr T Fry. A copy of his report is attached and forms part of these minutes.

The Chairman thanked the RUA members for their hard work and commitment on our unique sporting facilities

Mr G Jubb commented on the success of recent grant funds to the RUA, over 80 facilities had applied for this grant so well done to Liz and Nick Jones and team for their hard work in gaining this grant.

8. OLD SCHOOL HALL

This was given by Mrs J Denniss. A copy of her report is attached and forms part of these minutes.

The Chairman thanked Mrs Denniss and her team for their continued hard work to this project.

9. YOUTH CENTRE

This was given by Mr G Jubb, A copy of his report is attached and forms part of these minutes.

The Chairman thanked Mr Jubb and his team and to continue with their sterling work, well done.

10. PARKING IN THE VILLAGE

This matter was discussed in depth with many suggestions being made. It was mentioned speaking to the owners of The Swan Public house for use of parking facilities and also writing again to the Doctors Surgery in reference to the un used grassed area at the front of their building.

A note in Contact to be placed asking residents to be considerate when parking their vehicles and if they do have garage or parking spaces to use them and not public areas. This matter is to remain on going.

11. PARISH ACCOUNTS

These were presented by Mrs K Filby (Clerk and RFO to Harling Parish Council) and are attached and form part of these minutes.

12. TRUST ACCOUNTS

- a) Town Lands Trust
- b) Educational Foundation
- c) Harling Combined Trust
- d) Town Improvement Fund

These were presented by Mr D Gee (Clerk and RFO) and are attached and form part of these minutes.

13. AOB

It was noted that The Chairman had received a letter from a resident regarding access to land owned by the Forestry Commission, they want to convey the driveway to the owners of the cottages. The owners will form a management committee to look after the roadway but concerned the Forestry Commission may gate the driveway

The Chairman thanked the Clerk, Deputy Clerk and Mrs L Mould for their continued hard work

The meeting closed at 9.30pm